
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
Before the 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified 
Public Accountants Ltd., 

Respondent. 

) 
) Administrative Proceedin 
) File No. 3-14872 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) Administrative Law Judge 
) 
) 
) 

DECLARATION OF ELIZABETH L. HOWE 

I, Elizabeth L. Howe, declare: 

1. I am over the age of 18 years and a partner of Sidley Austin LLP ("Sidley"). I 

have personal knowledge of the facts set forth in this declaration. I submit this declaration in 

support of Respondent Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd.'s ("DTTC") Motion To Dismiss 

The Commission's Order Instituting Administrative Proceedings And Memorandum In Support. 

2. Attached to this declaration as Exhibit 1 is a redacted, but otherwise true and 

correct copy, ofDTTC's consent and power of attorney in accordance with Section 106(d) of 

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002, as amended by the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer 

Protection Act, dated March 7, 2011. The power of attorney has been redacted to remove the 

name of the agent for service of process. 

3. Attached to this declaration as Exhibit 2 is a redacted, but otherwise true and 

correct copy of the request issued on March 11, 2011 by the U.S. Securities and Exchange 

Commission Division of Enforcement Staff to DTTC seeking documents relating to Client A 

pursuant to the Staffs authority under Section 106 ofSarbanes-Oxley, as amended by Dodd-



Frank, 15 U.S.C. § 7216. The request has been redacted to remove identifying information 

regarding Client A and to remove the name and contact information of the agent upon which the 

request was served. 

4. Attached to this declaration as Exhibit 3 is a true and correct copy of the 

Commission's Form 1661, entitled "Supplemental Information for Entities Subject to Inspection 

by the Commission and Directed to Supply Information Other Than Pursuant to a Commission 

Subpoena," taken from the Commission's website on June 20, 2012. 

www.sec.gov/about/forms/sec 1661.pdf 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on 

June 20, 2012 at Washington, D.C. 

~;t-~ 
LElizabeth L. Howe 
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>WNJ.deloitte.com/cn 

Consent and Power of Attorney In t\{~corclancc \Vith Section l06(d) 

Deloitte Touche Tohm<Jtsu CPA ltd. 
30/f Bund Center 
222 Yan An Road East 
Shanghai 200002, PRC 

Tel: +86 21 6141 8888 
Fax: +86 21 6335 0003 
www.deloitte.com/cn 

By signing this form, the undersigned, on behalf of Deloitte Tcmchc 'lohmatsu Certified 
Public Accountants Limited (''DTT CPA Limited"), a foreign public accounting l1rm, in 
accordance with Section 1 06( d) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, as amended (!he 

"Act"), designates and appoints I Redacted las agent for purposes of Section 

I 06( d) of the Act, upon whom may be served <my request by the Securitie's and Exchange 
Commission ("SEC") or the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board ("PCAOB") 

under Section I 06 of the Act, or any process, pleadings, or other papers in any action by 
the SEC or the PCAOB to enforce Section J 06 of the Act, and agrees that I Redacted I 
!Redacted !may accept service on behalf of DTT CPA Limited of any request by the SEC 
or PCAOB under Section 106 of the Act, or any process, pleadings, or other papers in any 
action by the SEC or the PCAOB under Section J 06 of the Act, and further agrees that 
such service may be made by registered or certified mail. This consent is limited to rhe 
purposes set forth in Section l 06 of the Act, and docs not constitute consent to service of 
any request or process, or jurisdiction, for any other purpose. 

DTT CPA Limited certifies that it has duly caused this consent and power of attorney to be 
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in tbe City of Shanghai, 

Country of the People's Republic of China this 7th day ofMarch, 201 L 

Deloftte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants Limited 

~&~~ .,..---.. ~-~------
By: Chris Lu, Partner 

This statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates 
indicated; 

I - Redacted I 

By: 

Date: 

Member of Deloitte Touch~ lohmatsu 

~ Thl5 Is printed on <!rwlrOtunent;;l!y ltiendly paper 
'.(tl rt.Jt:u:t\!mfOJflk) 



03/11/2011 13'28 FAX 2027729385 

JF~ ~§1Mill1r1TAJL §I8IJEJE1r 
SECURITIES AND :UCHA.NGE COMMISSION 

100 FStrMlNE 
~.1).Q.20$49 

Mallst.cp f.i010A 

FROM: Am:/ L Friedman 
Senior Counsel 

DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT 

Telephone Number: (202) 551-4520 
Telecopler Number: (202) 112·9231 

PLEASE DEUVERTHE FOLLOWING PAGES TO: 

Name: 

Telecopler 
Number: 

Telephone 
Nt.mber: 

Date: 

Re: 

Total Number 

Redacted 

'WSheet: 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This transmission is intended only for the use of tiHf individual or entity to 
which It is adt:/re$sed and may contain lnfonnation that is privileged and 
confidential. If you have received this transmission in etTOr, please do not 
discl011e, distribute or copy it by any means, and please notify us 
immediately by telephone and return the original documents to us at the 
above address via the United Stst&s Postal Service. 

If you do not receive all the pages, p/&ase call back as soon as possibl&. 

@001/009 



03/11/2011 13:26 FAX 2027723365 

UNITED STATES 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

DIVISION OF 
ENFORCEMENT 

1 oo F STREET. N.E. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 

March 11, 2011 

VIA Facsimile {212) 492-4201 and First Class Mail 

Deloitte Touche Tobmatsu Certified.~blic Accountants 
' Redacted 

Re: I Redacted I 
Dear Sir/Madam: 

l4l 002/008 

AMY L. FRIEDMAN 
SENIQR COIJNSEL 

Ph: (202) 661-4950 
Fx~ (202) 772-9231 

In connection with the above-referenced investigation, pursuant to Section 106 of the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002 and Section 929J of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Refonn and 
Consumer Protection Act, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission requests that Deloitte 
Touche Tolunatsu Certified Public Accountants Ltd, 30/F, Bund Center, 222 Yanan Road East, 
Shanghai 200002, PRC. produce the following: 

• AH audit work papers and all other documents related to any audit work or interim 
reviews ~onned for 1 Redacted I 
Redacted 

Please send the documents via overnight mail, on or beforeApril1, 2011, to: 

AmyL. Friedman, Esq. 
100 F Street N.E. 
Mail Stop 5010A 
Washington, DC 20549 
United States 



03/11/2011 13:28 FAX 2027728385 

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants Ltd. 
March 11. 20 11 
Page2 

fit] 003/008 

lf you have any other questions, you may call me at (202) 551-4520, or Laura B. Josephs, 
Assistant Director, at (202) 551-4968. 

Enclosure: SEC Form 1662 

Sincerely, 

.7/Yvvll-j-~ 
Amy L. Friedman 
Senior Counsel 
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
WashingtQn, D.C. 20549 

Supplemental InformatiQn fQr Entities Subject to InspectiQn by the CQmmissiQn and 
Directed to Supply InfQrmatiQn Other Than Pursuant to CQmmission SubpQena 

A. Freedom of Information Act 

The Freedom of Information Act, 5l).S.C. 552 (the "FOIA"), generally provides for disclosure of information to the 
public. Rule 83 of the Commission's Rules on Information ano Requests, 17 CFR 200.83, provides a procedure by 
which a person can make a written request that information submitted to the Commission not be disclosed under the 
FQIA. That rule states that no determination as to the validity of such a request will be made until a request for 
disclosure of the information l,mder the FOIA is received. Accordingly, no response to a request that information not 
be disclosed under the FOIA is necessary or will be given until a request for disclosure under the FOIA is received. If 
you desire an acknowledgement of receipt of your written request that information not be disclosed under the FOIA, 
please provide a duplicate request, together with a stamped, self addressed envelope. 

8. Authority for Solicitation of the Information 

1. Mandatory Information. 

(a) All records of persons identified in Section 17(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and investment 
advisers, including but not limited to required records, must be made available for examination by 
representatives of the Commission. 1 See Sections 17(a) and (b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 
and rules thereunder, and Section 204 of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 and rules thereunder. 
Records required to be maintained and preserved pursuant to Section 31 (a) of the Investment 
Company Act of 1940 and rules thereunder must be made available for examination by representatives 
of the Commission. See Section 31(b) of the Investment Company Act of 1940. Other persons subject 
to examination by representatives of the Commission pursuant to the Federal securities laws and rules 
must make certain records, as described by statute or rule, available for examination by representatives 
of the Commission. 2 See Sections 13(n)(2), 13A(c)(2), and 15F(f)(1 )(C) of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934 and Section 32(c) of the Investment Company Act of 1940. 

(b) Security-based swap execution facilities registered with the Commission are required to provide certain 
information to the Commission pursuant to Section 3D(d)(5) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 

(c) The Commodity Exchange Act requires certain persons who are required to maintain books and records 
prescribed by the l)nited States Commodity Ft.Jtures Trading Commission to keep certain books and 
records open to inspection and examination by the Commission or representatives of the Commission. 

2. Other Information. The production of information other than the records and documents described in 
paragraph 6.1 above is voluntary. 

C. Effect of Not Supplying Information 

1. Mandatory Information. 

(a) A willful failure to permit inspection by authorize(:! Commission personnel of the records and documents 
described in paragraph 8.1 may result in legal proceedings the penalty for which, upon conviction, is a 
fine of not more than $5,000,000 or imprisonmeMt for not more than 20 years, or both. When the person 
failing to permit inspection is a person other than a natural person, a fine not exceeding $25,000,000 
may be imposed. 

(b) Failure to produce the records and documents described in paragraph 8.1 for inspection, and/or aiding 
or abetting someone in such failure may have the following consequences: (i) regulated persons may 

1 Section 204(a) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 provides that all records of investment advisers, other than investment advisers 
specifically exempt from registration pursuant to Section 203(b) of the Act, are subject to examination by representatives of the 
Commission. 
2 Any person that is subject to regulation and examination by a Federal financial institution regulatory agency (as defined under 18 
U.S.C. 212(c)(2)) may satisfy an examination request. information request, or document request described under Section 204(d)(1) of 
the Investment Advisers Act or Section 31 (b)(4)(A) of the Investment Company Act of 1940, by providing the Commission with a 
detailed listing, in writing, of the securities, deposits or credits of the client or registered investment company within the custody or use of 
such person. See Section 204(d)(2) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 and Section 31 (b)(4)(B) of the Investment Company Act of 
1940. 

SEC 1661 (03-12) 



be censured or their registration and/or exchange or association status may be suspended, revoked, or 
subject to various other sanctions; (ii) members of national securities exchanges may be censured, 
suspended or expelled from membership; and (iii) members of a registered securities association may 
be censured, suspended or expelled from membership in a registered association, or subject to various 
other sanctions. Employees of and persons associated with the foregoing may be suspended or barred 
from association with regulated entities and/or they may be censured or subject to various other 
sanctions. 

(c) If there is a failure to permit inspection of the records and documents described in paragraph 8.1, the 
Commission may seek an injunction against, among other things, continuing to fail to permit an 
inspection. The continuance of such failure thereafter may result in civil and/or criminal sanctions for 
contempt of court. 

2. Other Information. There are no direct sanctions and thus no direct effects for failure to provide all or any 
part of the information requested to be supplied on a voluntary basis. 

D. False Statements and Documents 

Section 1001 of Title 18 of the United States Code provides as follows: 

Whoever, in any matter within the jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States 
knowingly and willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a material 
fact, or makes any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or uses 
any false writing or document knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent 
statement or entry, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or both. 

E. Submissions and Settlements 

Rule 5(c) of the Commission's Rules on Informal and Other Procedures, 17 CFR 202.5(c), states: 

Persons who become involved in ... investigations may, on their own initiative, submit a written 
statement to the Commission setting forth their interests and position in regard to the subject matter 
of the investigation. Upon request, the staff, in its discretion, may advise such persons of the 
general nature of the investigation, including the indicated violations as they pertain to them, and 
the amount of time that may be available for preparing and submitting a statement prior to the 
presentation of a staff recommendation to the Commission for the commencement of an 
administrative or injunction proceeding. Submissions by interested persons should be forwarded to 
the appropriate Division Director or Regional Director with a copy to the staff members conducting 
the investigation and should be clearly referenced to the specific investigation to which they relate. 
In the event a recommendation for the commencement of an enforcement proceeding is presented 
by the staff, any submissions by interested persons will be forwarded to the Commission in 
conjunction with the staff memorandum. 

The staff of the Commission routinely seeks to introduce submissions made pursuant to Rule 5(c) as evidence in 
Commission enforcement proceedings, when the staff deems appropriate. 

Rule 5(f) of the Commission's Rules on Informal and Other Procedures, 17 CFR 202.5(f), states: 

In the course of the Commission's investigations, civil lawsuits, and administrative proceedings, the 
staff, with appropriate authorization, may discuss with persons involved the disposition of such matters 
by consent, by settlement, or in some other manner. It is the policy of the Commission, however, that 
the disposition of any such matter may not, expressly or impliedly, extend to any criminal charges that 
have been, or may be, brought against any such person or any recommendation with respect thereto. 
Accordingly, any person involved in an enforcement matter before the Commission who consents, or 
agrees to consent, to any judgment or order does so solely for the purpose of resolving the claims 
against him in that investigative, civil, or administrative matter and not for the purpose of resolving any 
criminal charges that have been, or might be, brought against him. This policy reflects the fact that 
neither the Commission nor its staff has the authority or responsibility for instituting, conducting, settling, 
or otherwise disposing of criminal proceedings. That authority and responsibility are vested in the 
Attorney General and representatives of the Department of Justice. 

F. Principal Uses of Information 

The Commission's principal purpose in soliciting the information is to gather facts in order to determine whether any 
person has violated, is violating, or is about to violate any provision of the federal securities laws or rules for which 
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the Commission has enforcement authority, such as rules of securities exchanges and the rules of the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board. Facts developed may, however, constitute violations of other laws or rules. 
Information provided may be used in Commission and other agency enforcement proceedings. Unless the 
Commission or its staff explicitly agrees to the contrary in writing, you should not assume that the Commission or its 
staff acquiesces in, accedes to, or concurs or agrees with, any position, condition, request, reservation of right, 
understanding, or any other statement that purports, or may be deemed, to be or to reflect a limitation upon the 
Commission's receipt, use, disposition, transfer, or retention, in accordance with applicable law, of information 
provided. 

G. Routine Uses of Information 

The Commission often makes its files available to other governmental agencies, particularly United States Attorneys 
and state prosecutors. There is a likelihood that information supplied by you will be made available to such agencies 
where appropriate. Whether or not the Commission makes its files available to other governmental agencies is, in 
general, a confidential matter between the Commission and such other governmental agencies. 

Set forth below is a list of the routine uses which may be made of the information furnished. 

1. To appropriate agencies, entities, and persons when (a) it is suspected or confirmed that the security or 
confidentiality of information in the system of records has been compromised; (b) the SEC has determined that, as a 
result of the suspected or confirmed compromise, there is a risk of harm to economic or property interests, identity 
theft or fraud, or harm to the security or integrity of this system or other systems or programs (whether maintained by 
the SEC or another agency or entity) that rely upon the compromised information; and (c) the disclosure made to 
such agencies, entities, and persons is reasonably necessary to assist in connection with the SEC's efforts to 
respond to the suspected or confirmed compromise and prevent, minimize, or remedy such harm. 

2. To other federal, state, local, or foreign law enforcement agencies; securities self-regulatory organizations; and 
foreign financial regulatory authorities to assist in or coordinate regulatory or law enforcement activities with the SEC. 

3. To national securities exchanges and national securities associations that are registered with the SEC, the 
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board; the Securities Investor Protection Corporation; the Public Company 
Accounting Oversight Board; the federal banking authorities, including, but not limited to, the Board of Governors of 
the Federal Reserve System, the Comptroller of the Currency, and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation; state 
securities regulatory agencies or organizations; or regulatory authorities of a foreign government in connection with 
their regulatory or enforcement responsibilities. 

4. By SEC personnel for purposes of investigating possible violations of, or to conduct investigations authorized by, 
the federal securities laws. 

5. In any proceeding where the federal securities laws are in issue or in which the Commission, or past or present 
members of its staff, is a party or otherwise involved in an official capacity. 

6. In connection with proceedings by the Commission pursuant to Rule 102(e) of its Rules of Practice, 17 CFR 
201.102(e). 

7. To a bar association, state accountancy board, or other federal, state, local, or foreign licensing or oversight 
authority; or professional association or self-regulatory authority to the extent that it performs similar functions 
(including the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board) for investigations or possible disciplinary action. 

8. To a federal, state, local, tribal, foreign, or international agency, if necessary to obtain information relevant to the 
SEC's decision concerning the hiring or retention of an employee; the issuance of a security clearance; the letting of 
a contract; or the issuance of a license, grant, or other benefit. 

9. To a federal, state, local, tribal, foreign, or international agency in response to its request for information 
concerning the hiring or retention of an employee; the issuance of a security clearance; the reporting of an 
investigation of an employee; the letting of a contract; or the issuance of a license, grant, or other benefit by the 
requesting agency, to the extent that the information is relevant and necessary to the requesting agency's decision on 
the matter. 

10. To produce summary descriptive statistics and analytical studies, as a data source for management information, 
in support of the function for which the records are collected and maintained or for related personnel management 
functions or manpower studies; may also be used to respond to general requests for statistical information (without 
personal identification of individuals) under the Freedom of Information Act. 
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11. To any trustee, receiver, master, special counsel, or other individual or entity that is appointed by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, or as a result of an agreement between the parties in connection with litigation or 
administrative proceedings involving allegations of violations of the federal securities laws (as defined in section 
3(a)(47) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S. C. 78c(a)(47)) or pursuant to the Commission's Rules of 
Practice, 17 CFR 201.100-900 or the Commission's Rules of Fair Fund and Disgorgement Plans, 17 CFR 
201.1100-1106, or otherwise, where such trustee, receiver, master, special counsel, or other individual or entity is 
specifically designated to perform particular functions with respect to, or as a result of, the pending action or 
proceeding or in connection with the administration and enforcement by the Commission of the federal securities laws 
or the Commission's Rules of Practice or the Rules of Fair Fund and Disgorgement Plans. 

12. To any persons during the course of any inquiry, examination, or investigation conducted by the SEC's staff, or in 
connection with civil litigation, if the staff has reason to believe that the person to whom the record is disclosed may 
have further information about the matters related therein, and those matters appeared to be relevant at the time to 
the subject matter of the inquiry. 

13. To interns, grantees, experts, contractors, and others who have been engaged by the Commission to assist in 
the performance of a service related to this system of records and who need access to the records for the purpose of 
assisting the Commission in the efficient administration of its programs, including by performing clerical, 
stenographic, or data analysis functions, or by reproduction of records by electronic or other means. Recipients of 
these records shall be required to comply with the requirements of the Privacy Act of 197 4, as amended, 5 U.S.C. 
552a. 

14. In reports published by the Commission pursuant to authority granted in the federal securities laws (as such term 
is defined in section 3(a)(47) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C. 78c(a)(47)), which authority shall 
include, but not be limited to, section 21 (a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 l).S.C. 78u(a)). 

15. To members of advisory committees that are created by the Commission or by Congress to render advice and 
recommendations to the Commission or to Congress, to be used solely in connection with their official designated 
functions. 

16. To any person who is or has agreed to be subject to the Commission's Rules of Conduct, 17 CFR 200.735-1 to 
200.735-18, and who assists in the investigation by the Commission of possible violations of the federal securities 
laws (as such term is defined in section 3(a)(47) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C. 78c(a)(47)), in the 
preparation or conduct of enforcement actions brought by the Commission for such violations, or otherwise in 
connection with the Commission's enforcement or regulatory functions under the federal securities laws. 

17. To a Congressional office from the record of an individual in response to an inquiry from the Congressional office 
made at the request of that individuaL 

18. To members of Congress, the press, and the public in response to inquiries relating to particular Registrants and 
their activities, and other matters under the Commission's jurisdiction. 

19. To prepare and publish information relating to violations of the federal securities laws as provided in 15 U.S.C. 
78c(a)(47)), as amended. 

20. To respond to subpoenas in any litigation or other proceeding. 

21. To a trustee in bankruptcy. 

22. To any governmental agency, governmental or private collection agent, consumer reporting agency or 
commercial reporting agency, governmental or private employer of a debtor, or any other person, for collection, 
including collection by administrative offset, federal salary offset, tax refund offset, or administrative wage 
garnishment, of amounts owed as a result of Commission civil or administrative proceedings. 

* * * * * 
Small Business Owners: The SEC always welcomes comments on how it can better assist small businesses. If you 
have comments about the SEC's enforcement of the securities laws, please contact the Office of Chief Counsel in the 
SEC's Division of Enforcement at 202-551-4933 or the SEC's Small Business Ombudsman at 202-551-3460. If you 
would prefer to comment to someone outside of the SEC, you can contact the Small Business Regulatory 
Enforcement Ombudsman at http://www.sba.gov/ombudsman or toll free at 888-REG-FAIR. The Ombudsman's 
office receives comments from small businesses and annually evaluates federal agency enforcement activities for 
their responsiveness to the special needs of small business. 
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